

RE: Affordability fund at tb

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Mar 2017 08:44:47 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute March 1 for cabinet.docx (40.45 kB)

Thanks keley, we heard from TBS they are looking at tracking it to the March 6th TB with a few other items that would be fast tracking to the 8th as well. If you can get us a memo this morning that would be great, we have flagged it for folks here but the formal memo is still needed.

Attached is the minute that was green foldered, with some minor edits.

Hope you guys all find some time to sit down, you have been going flat out for some time and I know it won't end but you all deserve a moment to catch your breath!

Thanks,
martha

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-03-17 8:42 AM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Re: Affordability fund at tb

Hi,

Yes, there was a bit of confusion on this one. Our understanding is that it would track with the larger package this week. It didn't. So we will need expedited Cabinet approval to flow funds before end of fiscal. If you need a memo, I can get that over to you today. Also, has TBS indicated that it would track to next week's TB meeting? Last I heard, they were trying to sort that out.

While I have you, can you please share the final minute from Wednesday? Understand there may have been a change from what is in the pink note.

Thanks,
Keley

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 6:54 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Affordability fund at tb

Hi Keley,

We've heard that energy is likely asking for a fast track to March 8 Cab for this item. We're passed the cut off date for fast tracks now, so we need info from you right away pls.

Assume the rationale has to do with the time needed to flow funds this fiscal - please provide us with the specifics this morning.

Quite the week!

Thx, Megan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.